From: DNA Group

Sent: Mon, 8 Mar 2021 10:56:10 +0000

To: Planning Enquiries

Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application - 8 New Lane - 21/00208/FUL
Attachments: image0.jpeg, image001.png, image002.png, image034255.png,

2100208FUL.pdf, Householder & Minor Extensions Form - Flood Risk Zones 2 and
3 Nov2016.pdf

Please see attached form as requested

C

On 5 Mar 2021, at 10:44, Planning Enquiries <Planning(@darlington.gov.uk>
wrote:

Tﬁis document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Hello

Please find attached a letter in relation to the above invalid planning application.
Please return any missing/additional information to planning@darlington.gov.uk
For further information relating to Validation requirements please visit our

website
www.darlington.gov.uk/planning

Kind Regards

Alison Coady

Planning Validation Officer

Darlington Borough Council, Town Hall,
Darlington DL1 5QT (Room No. 401)
Direct Line : (01325) 406480 Ext : 6480
www.darlington.gov.uk
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DISCLAIMER

1. Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of Darlington Borough Council.

2. This e mail and any files transmitted with 1t are confidential and solely for
the use of the intended recipient.

If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone
and notify the sender at the above address.

3. Darlington Borough Council's computer systems and communications
may be monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes.

4. Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e mail and any
attachments are free from any virus we would advise you to take any

necessary steps to ensure that they are actually virus free.
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We recommend that:

Planning Authorities

1) Refer the applicant to the standing advice pages on the Environment Agency website or provide them with
a copy of this page for them to include as part of the planning application submission.

2) Check the planning application to ensure that one or other of the mitigation measures from the table below

has been incorporated.

Applicants complete the table below and include it with the planning application submission. The table, together
with the supporting evidence, will form the Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) and will act as an assurance to the
Lecal Planning Authority that flood risk issues have been adequately addressed.

Applicant to choose one or other of the  |Applicant to provide the LPA with the Applicant to indicate their cheice in the
flood mitigation measures below supporting Information detailed below as |box below. Enter ‘yes' or 'no’

part of their FRA
Either , Details of any flood proofing / resilience and i

resistance techniques, 10 be included in Yes ~ floor Levew
Floor levels within the proposed accordance with “Improving the flood EXisSN MG
deveiopment will ba sat no lower than parformance of new dwelings' CLG (2007) MATEE SOS
existing levels AND, fiood procfing of the ERI~:
oroposed development has been F“f
incarporated where appropriate.
Or,; 'This must be demonstrated by a plan that

i b Lvek e o te || B BRIBNAS, LEVEES
Floor levels within the extension will be set  |known or modelled flood level. SET 2oomr4

pOmm above the known or modelied 1in Al levels should be stated in relation 1o fxc .

100 annual probability river flood (1%) or 1 in|Ordnance Datum’ KEoaRE THE | = 180

annual probability sea flocd (0.5%) in
any year. This flood level is the exdent of the
Flood Zones

Subterranean/basement extensions

Due to the risk of rapid inundation by floodwater; basements should be avoided in areas at risk of flooding.
The LPA may hold additional guidance for basement extensions.

Self-contained basement dwellings are "High ';nfulnerabla' development and should not be permitted in
flood zone 3. We are fundamentally opposed to these developments.

Continued...
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